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22 December 2015 Fa ir Way

Lead-Resolve-Agree

M Lee

Via FYI website link: fyi-request-3461-b24825be@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear M Lee

Transfer of request for information under the Official Information Act 1982

We confirm receipt of the transfer of your information request dated 10 December 2015 from
Minister Kaye's office, (received 16 December 2015) which we understand to be a request
for information regarding mediation reports and the information that FairWay Resolution
holds in relation to mediations.

Fairway will address your request to obtain information under the Official Information Act
1982.

At this stage we cannot provide you with a specific timeframe for addressing your request,
however it will be processed as soon as possible. If we are not in a position to address your
request within 20 working days from its receipt, we will let you know.

Yours sincerely

Hae

Rebecca Lee

Privacy Officer
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